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Sharla Dillon - Re: Broadvox~CLEC, LLC - Docket No. 09-00076

From: Kelly Grams

To: Janssen, Angela

Date: 8/26/2009 2:53 PM

Subject: Re: Broadvox-CLEC, LLC - Docket No. 09-00076
cC: Dillon, Sharla; Foust, Lisa; Steinhart, Lance

Ms. Janssen,

In accordance with your request, Broadvox-CLEC, LLC, will not be placed for hearing on the Authority's September 21,
2009 Conference Agenda. Once I have received confirmation of the Authority Conference date(s) in October, either 1
or Ms. Foust will inform you of the new hearing date and time to be set in this matter. Should you have any questions
or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kelly Cashman-Grams

Hearing Officer, Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashvilie, TN 37243-0505

(615) 741-2904 ext. 168 (direct)

(615) 741-9934 (facsimile)

kelly.grams@tn.gov

The information contained in this email message, including attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work-product privilege. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete this message and any aftachments.
Thank you.

>>> Angela Janssen <ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com> 8/25/2009 9:44 AM >>>

Attached please find the electronic copy of a hearing reschedule request for Broadvox-CLEC, LLC. The
original filing is being sent via overnight delivery for receipt on August 26, 2009.

Thanks -

Angela M. Janssen, Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax)

(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fax)

e-mail: ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject fo the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an Attorney Work Praduct, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message
is for the sole use of the infended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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